

SCOTT KIRKPATRICK TECHNICAL DIRECTOR

CREDENTIALS

- B.S. Mechanical Engineering, Rose-Hulman Institute of Technology, 1990
- Kentucky Pollution Prevention Center board member
- ♦ Kentucky Certified Landfill Manager/Operator

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 2022-Present: All4 LLC, Lexington, KY Technical Director
- 1997-2022: Phoenix Paper, Wickliffe, KY Technical Manager
- 1989-1997: Weston Solutions, Vernon Hills, IL Air Quality Unit Manager

TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

- ✓ Air Quality/Title V Permitting and Compliance
- ✓ Air Emission Inventory Reporting
- ✓ Air Emission Testing
- ✓ Community Relations
- ✓ EHS Compliance Audits
- ✓ Compliance plan development and implementation for Major Sources subject to NSPS, NESHAP, and CAM
- ✓ Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act (EPCRA) compliance reporting
- ✓ GHG emission inventories and reporting
- ✓ EHS Training development and execution
- ✓ Developed and implemented digital data solutions

- ✓ Spill, Prevention, Control, and Countermeasure plan (SPCC) development
- ✓ Title V permit application development and negotiation
- ✓ Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) implementation
- ✓ Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) program support
- ✓ Clean Water Act/NPDES permit application development, compliance reporting, and sampling
- Continuous emissions monitors, data acquisition systems
- ✓ Kentucky Brownfield Redevelopment Program

PROFESSIONAL OVERVIEW

Scott Kirkpatrick has more than 30 years of diverse environmental health and safety experience in various industries and fields with an emphasis on air quality issues in the pulp and paper industry. He has extensive experience in air quality, water quality, solid waste permitting and health and safety programs with primary responsibilities being multimedia regulatory compliance at a large manufacturing facility. He has been focused on EH&S program development, implementation, training, auditing, and reporting in an effective and cost sensitive manner.

Mr. Kirkpatrick has led corporate best practice teams, auditing teams, and was a key member of the regulatory review team. He has a proven record of identifying best in class programs and translating them across functional areas. He can bring together key individuals across diverse responsibilities to solve complex problems and implement effective solutions. He is well versed in agency interactions, negotiations, and inspections. He incorporates a proactive approach towards environmental compliance results by building positive relationships with facilities, regulators, and industry peers.